Center for Judicial Accountabili!x, Inc. (CJA)

From: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA) <elena@judgewatch.org>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 10:48 AM

To: 'Grant Davis Reeher"

Subject: Thank you --RE: Have you examined press reporting? Do you think voters have the

information needed to intelligently cast their ballots in the elections for Onondaga
county D.A. -- and for Supreme Court justices for the six-county Fifth Judicial District?

Dear Professor —

There is nothing partisan about what | have presented — which is about public corruption by two incumbent officers in
Onondaga County, who happen to be Republican — but which not only brings them down, in scandal, but a who’s who of
incumbents of both major political parties — starting with those at the very top of our three government branches: a
Democratic governor, attorney general, and comptroller, the Democratic leaders of the Senate and Assembly, and the
Democratic chief judge. No political candidates originated this story — and the two DA Candidates | have contacted,
(Republican) Lavine and (Democrat) Keller, are not commenting on what | have furnished them, for their own political,
self-serving reasons, demonstrative of their unfitness for the DA office they seek, resting, as it does on evaluating
EVIDENCE and bringing prosecutions based thereon.

The citizen-taxpayer action is about collusion between the government branches and the political parties — covered up
by the press, which has suppressed, entirely, what has been going on, laid out, with open-and-shut EVIDENCE, in the ten
causes of action in the lawsuit — and by its record.

There must be academic scholarship of what has been going on — as documented by EVIDENCE. That is the role of
universities and academic institutes. And there must be press investigation and report. Yet, for years —and now — the
press suppresses ALL report of what has been and is going on — rigging elections, in the process. This | have
documented, by EVIDENCE, as well.

Syracuse University has the Maxwell School, has a law school, has a journalism school. Please make the appropriate
referrals for scholarship and investigative reporting — and recognize that your own Campbell conversations, as valuable
as they are, give public officers a relatively free forum to spin and mislead the public. This includes Antonacci and
Fitzpatrick, in your recent conversations with them. Meantime, | will forward you what | e-mailed to WRVO’s Jason
Smith a short time ago, before seeing your below e-mail.

Thank you.

Elena
914-421-1200

From: Grant Davis Reeher <gdreeher@maxwell.syr.edu>

Sent: Friday, October 11, 2019 8:38 AM

To: 'Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)' <elena@judgewatch.org>

Subject: RE: Have you examined press reporting? Do you think voters have the information needed to intelligently cast
their ballots in the elections for Onondaga county D.A. -- and for Supreme Court justices for the six-county Fifth Judicial
District?

Elena,



